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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto);, SUR

Subject: FINAL REPORT / SKTS9274G
Attachments: Final Report SKT9274G.pdf

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.
Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 2,014.00
Total Parts : 1,467.20
Total Labour & Parts : 3,481.20

Repair days: 3

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159841

DID: 6319 0174 Fax; 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If
vou are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or
printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies
of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being
infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message
are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ e
Case  |Notified Est Submitted |} Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
' ~ |pBMar 2018 Pending for
| way |06 Mar 2018 g $$3,481.20 |5$3,481.20 oceier o
_ Eait Adj Rpt | e e Ty Cancel Case |

Reference

Claim Detalls

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by Insurer]

ONG KHUAN WEE,

10: 579195424

TAY BOON TECK,

1D: 5169445248

SKT9274G

Date of Loss:

05/03/2018 07:00 - ;59
[32 Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr})

TP / SNM18D01226C02

?ull:ymnur.r
Note No.:

DMPCSNI087981701 (Comprehensive)

Palicy No,
(Claimant):

VPA/P1633658

S50.00

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) 302 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Centre, 159941 Alexandra - Tal:
GI190172/63190174

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6383 6111 ... [Handiled by Jowyn Tay - 6389 £174]

| AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288

Aduster: | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (WQ) - Tel: 6256 3561 .. [Handied by MOWD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 19/03/2018]
Driver/Custn |
dian | SHARON SZTO HWEL FUNG (39 / Fermale),
(Insured): |

Ady Asg.

MRIC: STE9TIS7E, Tel: +6556177841

:[ET $6543.05, CASE WITH SIE J

view All |  Compose Case mail | |
There are no mail for this case. [

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
i Due Date Priority Type
‘Mo results,

| I

view Al | SearchTasks | Cremte MewTask | Compiete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

Task Group Subject  Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 6/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKT9274G (SNM18D01226C02)
[SIE9435A]
TP
TAY BOON TECK
Mar 5 2018 7:00AM
[ONG KHUAN WEE]
Performance Motors Limited

Page 1 of 2

ummml Lipload Photos | Composs New Letes | \ﬂw
Assessment Reports 1perpoge (V]|
|No_Finglired On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) [ Thumbnall| Print
1 O5/03/18 16:12 | Accident Statement ) 0 | LoacHH
2 06/03/1809:25 | Addendum Sheet © | ot
|3 |O6/D3/18 09:25 | Accident Statement Addm, #1 - 0 | LoadHTM
;l"huhﬂlmws A u E
Mo_|Finalzed On | Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnall| Print
T . Accident Photo
f i J':'sﬂ:ﬁ'”')zt aice  [Linkad Accidurt Report Documants] — 0 | teeds | B
] | : Accident Photo
lz |05/0318 36110 | HEC S e et Docamenta] - 0 acws | 4
| : Accident Phato ;
3 |05/03/18 16:10 s Repurt Dacaments] [ 1] | Load PG
| , Accident Photo
4 05/03/1816:10 || Documents] O  dws | W
| . Accident Photo
5 |os03nBaean | EEE —— - 0 | loadirg | @&
No_ | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 31/08/16 10:33 | General View 0 | Leadiec | A
|2 |31/08/18 12:33 | General View B | teadies | B
3 131/08/18 10:33 General View 0 | Loades | A
4 |31/08/1810:33 Genaral View 0 | loadws | B
5 |31/08/18 10:33 | General View € | Loadiec | A
6 31/08/1810:33 | General View 0 | tsaaws | 4
7 |3/0B/1810:33 | General View | oadws | A
SR e s Sl O Vrsonsitna it
B |31/08/18 10:33 | General View © | loadirs | A
9 |31/08/1810:33 | General View O | wcasws | &
10 | 31/08/18 10:33 | General View 0 | lodwc | A
11 {31/08/18 10:33 Ganeral View 0| caawrs A
12 |31/08/18 10:33 | General View O | aswe | &
13 (31/08/18 10133 | General View B | @ | weaerws | B
14 (31/08/18 10:33 | General View 0 edwc |
15 |31/08/18 14:01 | Reinspection Photo 0 adws | 4
' Documentation - S Lperpage  |vl| BA
\No_[Finalzed On | China Taiping Insurance (Singapors) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
|1 |DB/03/18 D9:01 REPAIR EST ﬁ Load POF
(2 |08/03/1809:01 |OIGIAREPORT @ | Load PoF
:Nu Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 |0s/03/18 16:09 | Sketch Plan O | adTF
by B [Lmkied Accident Report bﬁ:urrumi] o

Linked Accident Report Documents

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

View
|Assessment Reports R {1 per =B
(No_|Finalized On Performance Motors Limited {.I-lu.lndh] Thumbmnall | Print
1 (05/03/1616:12 | Aecident Statement 1 O | oadnm
2 |06/03/18 09:25 Addendum Sheet = @ | LoadTIF
3 |06/03/18 09:25 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 0 | LoadHTM
Photos/Images [3 per page 2 1 &
Ho | Finatized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print

1 |05/03/18 16:10 | Accident Photo 0 | edes |
2 |05/03/18 16:10 | Accident Photo 0| cadrc | A
3 |05/05/18 16:10 | Accldent Photo 0| lcadic | &
4 |05/D3/18 16:10 | Accident Photo O | eaws | M
5 |05/03/18 16:10 | Accident Photo D | wadws | [A
‘Documentation [1 per page :'[ ]
Ho | Finatlzed On Performance Motors Limited (Aloxandra) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/03/18 16:09 | Sketch Plan 0 | LT
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - neset | Save | primt |
There are no document checklists configured. |
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
L
L
Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Nots, Remarks s privaie unkess you show it to other parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1ssso715em)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto,. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI18004504/R1RD302

Date: DB/09/2018
REFERENCE
. China Taiping Insurance , .
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN3087981701
Claimant Vehicle SKTG274G Insured Vehicle SJEQ4354
No : No:
Date of Loss: 05/03/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ:::m SNM18D01226C02
5] RIPTI ] FICATION Hi
Reg No: SKT9274G
Make & Modal: BMW 5201, 2.0 (A) Engine No: B7610879N20B208
Reg. Date: 26/06/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WBASA32050DB28424
Colour: Black Cdometer: 41181 km
Engine Capacity: 1987 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
| F I
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R17
Fronl Lefi Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above valles represent the remaining tyre freads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS i Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 2.929.00 1,547.20 1,381.80 4718
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,188.00 1,934.00 1.252.00 39.30
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S8) 6,115.00 3.481.20 2,633.80 43.07
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 42805 243 68 184,37 43.07
Nett Amount (S8§) 6,543.05 3,724.88 2,818.17 43.07
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/03/2018
Date Inspected: 02/04/2018 Inspected At Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre
Singapore 155941
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Janice Lee Si Hua

NOTE: This report represents aur findings &l the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has besn carmied oul fo the best of our
knowladoe and abilily. but any othar babilly under any other circumstances is hereby exprossly oxcivded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Las! Synchronised: 05 Sep 2018)

Parts: 143 BMW 5201 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Ithnur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKT92745G)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslerisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalirer's Amount

1 1 *SUNRIES Mecessary B0.00FS *B0.00FS
2 *SET OF MOUNT Serviceable 62.60FS *-FS
3 1 ‘RR BUMPER CARRIER Serviceable T14.25F8 *-Fs
4 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE Serviceable B0.05FS s
5 1 *RR LH MOUNT Serviceable 198.30FS “-FS
6 1 “RR RH MOUNT Serviceable 198.30FS *-F§
7 1 *REAR BUMPER PRIMED (PDC) Torn 1,467 20FS *1467.20FS
B 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER PRIMED Repeated 45 45F5 *FS
8 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE COVER PRIMED Serviceable 46.45F5 *-FS
0 1 *REAR RH REFLECTOR Serviceable 35.20FS *-F8
11 4 *DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE Serviceable 20.20FS e

F=Franchise part. S5=SpcNelt
Total Parts (S%)  2,929.00 1,547.20

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 6/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items sselected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS New 1,700.00 850.00
ETC AND TO KNOCK OUT DENTED AREA CAUSED BY
ACCIDENT

2 TO PAINT REAR BUMPER Mew 1,038.00 934.00

3 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL BOOT COMPARTMENT CARPET New 271.00 0.00
AND GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIRS

4 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND LIGHTING New 177.00 150.00

AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 3,186.00 1,934.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/9/2018



